Lunar Electric Rover Models

Answers to Questions

July 22, 2009
Q1.  Besides pictorial, are there any technical documents as to sizes of major components, or is the gross size defined in the synopsis the only technical information available?

A1:   No.  See the 3D model.
Q2.  To what level of technical accuracy do the models, the cab interior, the undercarriage, etc. have to be correct to the real item beyond opening doors and rolling tires as defined in the solicitation?

A2:  The models should LOOK as close as possible to the photographs; they do not have to measure perfectly, as with a wind tunnel test model for example. They should be “scaled” versions of the full-size vehicle. 

Q3.  Is there a materials requirement or is it up to the supplier to choose for the hardware and construction of models and cutaways?

A3:  The vendor shall propose the best possible materials for durability and movement included.
Q4.  In your quantity field you list breaks of 1-10, 10-20 etc. those are pretty extreme breaks from 1-10, can it be quoted as 1-2, 2-10 to define the 1-10 price break including transportation cases?

A4:  Price Break have been changed to the following:  Qty 1–2, Qty 3–4, Qty 5–9, Qty 10–15, Qty 16+
Q5.  Are there any dimensions for each size model?  (i.e. 1ft., 2ft., 4 ft.)

Q5:  See SOW and Proposal Instructions. 

Models are scaled as follows:  1ft or 1/16 scale, 2 ft of 1/8 scale, 4 ft or ¼ scale.
Q6.  It has been requested that you further define / clarify the level of fidelity / detail requested in the end product.

A6:  Models shall be identical to the current configuration given in the 3D design drawing. 
Q7.  Do you we have measurements for the scaled models?

A7:  No.
Q8.  Do you have a schematic diagram or any additional pictures that may show a few more details?

A8:  No.  The 3D drawing is to scale.
Q9.  Line items 1-5 begin with the words "BASE MODEL PRICING". Does this phrase simply mean the basic price for the models of different lengths (One foot, two feet, four feet)?


A9:  Base Model Configuration means an identical LER replica meeting the requirements specified in Section 3.0 of the SOW.  
Q10.  Line items 3 and 5 also include the words (w/Cutaway Option). Does this mean the models of different sizes have to be made to show the internal workings of the machine? Please explain.


A10:  Cutaway version means opening the cab so you can see the interior of the cab.
Q11.  Line items 6-10 begin with the words "OPTIONAL MODEL CONFIGURATION PRICING".  What does this mean and what kind of response are you looking for?


A11:  The Optional Model Configuration is the Base Model Configuration PLUS multi-directional (crab steer) wheels and doors that open and close.  See Section 4.0 of the SOW.
Q12.  Line items 8 and 10 also include the words (w/Cutaway Option). Does this mean the models of different sizes have to be made to show the internal workings of the machine? Please explain.


A12:   For the cutaway version we want an interior cab design view.

Q13.  Please tell me if my analysis is correct here. After looking at the Statement of Work it looks like you are ordering the following number and sizes and types of the Lunar Electric Rover:

Quantity                    Size                                        Type
 
Two (2)                   One Foot Long                   Basic Model

Two (2)                   Two Feet Long                   Basic Model

Two (2)                   Two Feet Long        
Cutaway View of Rover

Two (2)                   Four Feet Long                   Basic Model

Two (2)                   Four Feet Long         Cutaway View of Rover

(10 models total for this order)


A13:  Incorrect.  This RFQ is not a request for quote for a specific quantity of models to be ordered at this time.  The purpose of this RFQ is to put a 5 year Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity Contract in place so that all NASA Centers may order these models as needed over the next five years.  No models will be ordered on the base IDIQ contract.  The contract will only describe the models available for purchase; the prices of the models for the various sizes, configurations, and individual order quantities; delivery schedules; as well as, all other applicable terms and conditions.
Individual delivery orders will be placed by the Center’s as the requirements for models arise.  Orders will be placed based on the terms established by the base contract.  Langley will issue the first delivery order for models at contract award to cover the minimum purchasing requirement.
Q14.  Although the SOW specifies length and width, what about the other dimensions on the Rover?

A15:  Take the full-scale replica and size it down by the scales given. 

Q15.  The cutaway option is not defined.  Where do they want the LER cutaway?

A15:  LER cutaway should be on the top/side of cab, so you can see cab interior.

Q16.  The photographs of the LER show different wheels/tires than the ones shown in the NASA illustrations at the website http://www.nasa.gov/externalflash/lerhigh/index.html where the tires look flat and the wheels have a spoke pattern.  Which wheel/tire look does NASA want on the models?

A16:  The images at the website provide the latest design and should be used for the models.  
Q17.  The RFQ specifies in the Statement of Work 3.2 Models shall come complete with durable plastic carrying cases with snap lock systems and foam.  That might not be possible or practical with the 4 foot models.  Could an ATA style case be used for the 4 foot model?

A17:  Yes, alternate case style can be provided for the larger models.

Q18.  I am assuming that the 1 ft., 2 ft. and 4 ft. measurement refers to the length of the model.  Is that correct?

A18:  Yes.
Q18.  When reviewing your website specifications on the Lunar Rover, I noticed more than one body style or design attached to the frame platform.  My question is:  What would be the most current design that we should review for our estimation purposes, or should we be looking at the vehicle that was used in the 2009 inaugural parade?

A18:  The most current design is not the one that was in the Inaugural parade.  The most current is the pdf file.
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